

BRITTANY BROTHERS

Freelance Multimedia Producer

E: BrittanyLBrothers@gmail.com // C: 843.343.4347
Bozeman, MT

SUMMARY

I'm a Film & TV Producer with experience managing multidisciplinary teams all over the world, with a particular knack for researching, writing and developing new film, TV and digital projects.

I've also managed commercial productions for premium brands including Chevy, Carhartt, Hyundai and Wrangler and work with many film, TV and commercial productions who film in Montana to file for Montana's MEDIA Credit tax incentive program.

EXPERIENCE

2020 - PRESENT // Freelance

- **2021**
 - Production Manager / Tremolo Productions / *The 12th Victim* / Showtime
 - Field Producer / Bon Appétit / *It's Alive with Brad Leone - Montana* / YouTube
 - Producer / MT WIC & MT Mex Brand / *Summer of Veggies Campaign* / YouTube
 - Production Manager / TwoByFour Ltd / Wrangler Jeans Commercial
 - Production Coordinator / Unit9 Films / Captain Morgan Commercial
- **2022**
 - Production Coordinator / Contrast Eye / Hyundai Commercial
 - Field Producer / All Roads / Marlboro Commercial
 - Producer / MeatEater, Inc. / MeatEater Cookbook Photo Shoot
 - Production Supervisor / Salaryman Films LLC / *Tokyo Cowboy Feature Film*
 - Production Manager / Malmo Inc / Chevrolet Commercial
 - Production Supervisor / Fishbowl Films / *Untitled Limited Series* / Netflix
 - Second Assistant Director / YORK Productions / Dominoes Commercial
- **2023**
 - Production Manager / Expedition Studios / In-House
 - Production Supervisor / Carhartt Commercial / Alpen Pictures
 - Creative Producer / SITKA Gear / In-House

2018 - 2020 // Content Producer at SITKA Gear, Inc.

- Managed a robust, international team of photographers and filmmakers to produce both branded and editorial photo and video content based on Go-To-Market strategies.
- Managed team of creative agencies, photographers, writers and production staff to produce quarterly catalogs, trifolds and postcards
- Collaborated with stakeholders across marketing, product and sales teams and leadership team to deliver content on brand, on time and aligned with GTM needs.

2014 - 2018 // Development Producer at Zero Point Zero

- Researched and developed new TV and film series in the outdoors, science and adventure spaces.
- Wrote and built pitch materials such as promotional decks, one sheets and sizzles.
- Helped find and develop talent and engaged potential investors and brand partners.
- Successfully developed three series that were greenlit by Netflix & CNN.
- Created branded shorts for RedBull, The North Face, Yeti, Otterbox, Breville, First Lite and Weston Products.

2013 - 2016 // Producer at Zero Point Zero

- Produced two seasons of outdoor documentary series *Apex Predator with Remi Warren* on Sportsman Channel and Outdoor Channel.
- Produced unique stand-n-stir cooking episodes using wild game for *MeatEater with Steven Rinella* on Sportsman Channel.
- Filmed as B Cam where needed.
- Oversaw post-production from shoot to delivery.
- Planned logistics, including international travel, for award-winning hunting documentary series *MeatEater with Steven Rinella* on The Sportsman Channel.

EDUCATION

BFA Film & Video // School of Visual Arts // 2007 - 2011

Film Production // Loyola Marymount University // 2005 - 2007

SAMPLE DECKS AND LINKS TO PREVIOUS WORK UPON REQUEST.